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 RFP-03186/179
PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

	I
	Contract Information
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	A.
	Name of Company Being Evaluated
	

	
	
	
	

	
	B.
	Address
	

	
	
	
	

	
	C.
	Contract Number
	

	
	
	
	

	
	D.
	Contract Type
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	Period of Performance
	From:
	
	To:
	

	
	
	Total Contract Value
	

	
	
	Work Years of Effort
	

	
	
	(Current)
	


	II
	Description of Contract
	

	
	

	
	Briefly describe the services provided under this contract.

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	During the contract performance being evaluated, this firm was the:

	
	

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Prime Contractor;
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Significant Subcontractor:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Team Member;
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Other (Describe)

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	Does a corporate or business relationship exit between the firm being evaluated and your organization?

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	No     If so, please describe:
	

	
	

	
	


	III.
	Evaluator Information
	

	
	

	
	Name
	

	
	

	
	Title
	

	
	

	
	Agency/Company
	

	
	

	
	Address
	

	
	

	
	Phone
	
	Fax:
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PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

RATING GUIDELINES

Please rate the contractor based on the following guidelines:

1 Unsatisfactory—Does not meet minimum acceptable standards than in one or more areas; remedial action required in one or more areas; deficiencies in one or more areas which adversely affect overall performance.

2 Satisfactory—Meets or slightly exceeds minimum acceptable standards; adequate results; reportable deficiencies with identifiable, but not substantial, effects on overall performance.

3 Exceptional—Of exceptional merit; exemplary performance in a timely, efficient and economical manner; very minor (if any) deficiencies with no adverse effect on overall performance.

	IV.
	Past Performance History
	

	
	
	

	A.
	Please rate the contractor performance in each of the six categories. Circle the number which corresponds to the performance rating for each category. See the Rating Guidelines above for explanation of the rating scale. In addition, comments will be beneficial so please comment when appropriate. 


	1.
	Overall Technical Performance
	
	Rating
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	Did the contractor satisfactorily comply with the overall technical requirements and performance standards of your contract?
	1    2    3

	
	
	

	
	Comments:
	

	

	

	


	NOTE: OFFEROR MAY REPEAT THIS SECTION AS NECESSARY TO ACCOMODATE ALL PROPOSED FEATURES OF TECHNICAL APPROACH THAT HAVE RELEVANCE TO PAST PERFORMANCE

	2.
	Specific Technical Performance
	
	Rating
	

	
	The offeror has identified the following unique and/or innovative features in their proposal as strengths of their technical approach.  Please provide your assessment of these features:
	

	
	
	

	
	[Feature 1]
	

	
	
	

	
	Did [Feature 1] effectively achieve the stated purpose/goal/requirement?
	1    2    3

	
	Please Comment:
	

	
	
	

	
	[Feature 2]
	

	
	
	

	
	Did [Feature 2] effectively achieve the stated purpose/goal/requirement?
	1    2    3

	
	Please Comment:
	

	
	
	

	
	[Feature 3]
	

	
	
	

	
	Did [Feature 3] effectively achieve the stated purpose/goal/requirement?
	1    2    3

	
	Please Comment:
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PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

	3.
	Schedule Performance
	
	Rating
	

	
	
	

	
	Did the contractor satisfactorily meet contract schedules and interim milestones?
	1    2    3

	
	
	

	
	Comments:
	

	

	


	4.
	Cost Performance
	
	Rating
	

	
	
	

	
	Did the contractor provide reasonable cost estimates and perform within those cost estimates?
	1    2    3

	
	
	

	
	Comments:
	

	

	


	5.
	Management Performance
	
	Rating
	

	
	
	

	
	Did the contractor provide personnel of the appropriate skill level and technical competence to perform the work on your contract?
	1    2    3

	
	
	

	
	Comments:
	

	

	

	
	
	

	
	Did the contractor effectively manage the contract without the need for unreasonable oversight and direction from the customer?
	1    2    3

	
	
	

	
	Comments:
	

	

	


	6.
	Overall Evaluation
	
	Rating
	

	

	
	Rate the contractor’s overall performance.
	1    2    3

	
	
	

	
	Comments:
	

	

	

	
	
	

	
	Did the contractor proactively identify risk areas, mitigate risks, and respond to emergency and critical situations?
	1    2    3

	
	
	

	
	Comments:
	

	

	

	
	
	

	
	Please provided comments on any aspect of the contractor’s past performance that you feel will be useful to the EMD evaluation team.
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